
ICE OF THE A D M I N I S T R A T O R 

OFFICE OF PRICE ADMINISTRATION 

WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

January 18, 19kS 

Mr. Marriner Eccles 
Chairman 
Board of Governors 
Federal Reserve System 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Marriner: 
I think you will be interested in the 

attached presentation on rationing. It outlines 
some of the problems which confront us and the 
methods we are employing to meet them. 

I hope you can find time to run through 

With my best regards. 

it 

Sincerely 

C .. _ *s 
Administrator 

Attachment 
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25 

January 25, 19tó. 

Dear Cheti 
Tfcis il to thank you for your note 

of January 18 aending ae a copy of the graphio 
paaphlet an the «tory of wartiae rationing* 

Al you knov, I have been noat en-
thuaiaatic about your techniques of dealing 
with theae eo&plex and diffioult questiona and 
thi a ps raffi 1 et, llke other Material you and your 
staff have ooapiled, atrlkes me as a oost *f-
feetiTS aray to aoquaint the public with «tiat 
the prograa la and 

Witti beat re^arde. 
Sino e re ly yours. 

Honorable Chester Bowlea, 
Àdiaì ni s trator , 
Office of Prioe ¿dainistratian, 
Washington 0« C» 
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